From:

Sent: April 26, 2023 8:15 AM

To: - -

Subject: Fwd: RockAuto Order Confirmation 187314520

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: RockAuto <noreply@rockauto.com>

Date: Wed, Sept 22, 2021, 8:18 a.m.

Subject: RockAuto Order Confirmation 187314520
To: B

PL7 AN

=ROCKALTO.

RockAuto Order Confirmation

Order 187314520
Wednesday, September 22, 2021 09:18 AM Central Time

Ship To: Bill To: RockAuto, LLC
6418 Normandy Lane
- Madison, WI 53719 USA
/ , GST/HST #: 855114328
M
Part Number Part Type Price EA Core EA | Quantity Total
2001 OLDSMOBILE ALERO 3.4L V6
FOUR
35352 Blower Motor (8501.10.0029) CADS 48.36 | CADS 0.00 1 CADS 48.36
SEASONS = ——————
2006 DODGE RAM 3500 PICKUP 5.9L L6 DIESEL Turbocharged
Clutch Release Bearing
NATIONAL | 614114 (8482.80.0000) CADS 44.65 | CADS 0.00 1 CADS 44.65
e Clutch Pilot Bearing (8482.80.0000) | CADS$ 11.33 | CADS 0.00 1 CADS$ 11.33

NATIONAL

1211)




WESTAR 5%9;?66 A -(I-Sr;g;zl(s).s;gr(])([)\)ﬂount CADS 36.85 | CADS 0.00 1 CADS 36.85
Private Label Package

Discount CADS -7.06

Shipping | International Economy CADS 29.41

f?GST/HisT (5%) | # 855114328 - N - - - - ;ZAB$ 8.17
Order Total CADS 171.71

o,

Balance Due CADS 0.00

You will be charged in US Dollars. If the currency of the bank account you are paying from isn't US Dollars, the

amount that appears on your bank statement may vary due to bank fees and conversion rates.

Your credit card will be charged when your order ships.

When the last item on your order ships, we will send an email listing tracking numbers for all the items on the order.

To CHECK ORDER STATUS, MAKE CHANGES, ARRANGE A RETURN (including Cores) or REPORT A PROBLEM
visit http://www.rockauto.com/orderstatus

Please print this page as your receipt.

ALL THE PARTS YOUR CAR WILL EVER NEED

Parts
Catalog Pages

Help Order Status

& Returns

Please do not reply to this automated email. Its "noreply" address is unable to receive replies.




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Forwarded mes

Fr,\m. Nl A s

sage

LoMac cleasibm ~AamS

Date: sat, Jan 29, 2022, 10:25 p.m.
Subject: RockAuto Order Confirmation 197639795

1>

P77 AN

* UTO.COM

RockAuto Order Confirmation

Order 197639795
Saturday, January 29, 2022 11:25 PM Central Time

Ship To: Bill To: RockAuts, LLC
A - P 6418 Normandy Lane
Madison, Wi 53719 USA
i1 GST/HST #: 855114328
Part Number Part Type Price EA Core EA | Quantity Total
2006 DODGE RAM 3500 PICKUP 5.9L L6 DIESEL Turbocharged
SKP | SK515101 Wheel Bearing & Hub (8708.99.5900) CADS 92.94 | CADS 0.00 1 CADS 92.94
SKP | SK1203072 Water Pump (8413.30.0090) CADS 29.35 | CADS 0.00 1 CADS 29.35
2006 GMC SIERRA 1500 5.3L V8
Water Pump Gasket (4016.93.1910)
MAHLE | K31628 Wholesaler Closeout -- 30 Day Warranty CADS 4.76 | CADS 0.00 1 CADS 4.76
Shipping | International Economy CADS 44.66
GST/HST (5%) | # 855114328 CADS 8.59




Order Total CADS 180.30

Wies -CADS 180.30
(-USDS 141.22)
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

-—

Parts Help Order Status
Catalog Pages & Returns

Please do not reply to this automated email. Its "noreply" address is unable to receive replies.
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

---------- Forwarded message
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April 26, 2023 8:16 AM

B Ts A2 St-ldliee -

Fwd: RockAuto Order Confirmation 201371042

From: RockAuto <noreply@rockauto.com>
Date: Mon, Mar 14, 2022, 10:53 a.m.
Subject: RockAuto Ordar Fanfirmation 201371042

T\

RockAuto Order Confirmation

Order 201371042
Monday, March 14, 2022 11:53 AM Central Time

LT AN

Ship To: Bill To: Ruclavato, LLC
6418 Normandy Lane
B Madison, W1 53719 USA
n GST/HST #: 855114328
r
Part Number Part Type Price EA Core EA | Quantity Total
2006 DODGE RAM 3500 PICKUP 5.9L L6 DIESEL Turbocharged
CARDONE | 659539 (65-9539) | Drive Shaft (8708.50.3900) CADS 348.30 | CADS 0.00 1 CADS 348.30
2014 NISSAN ALTIMA 2.5L L4
ANCO | WX28UB Wiper Blade (8512.40.0000) CADS 8.68 | CADS 0.00 1 CADS 8.68
ANCO | WX16UB Wiper Blade (8512.40.0000) CADS 7.38 | CADS 0.00 1 CADS 7.38
2015 CHEVROLET EQUINOX 3.6L V6
ANCO | WX170E Wiper Blade (8512.40.0000) CADS 8.61 | CADS 0.00 1 CADS 8.61




©ANCO |wx2a0E | wiperblade (85124000000 | cADS739 [capsooo | 1 | caps7e
FVP | P9727 Air Filter (8421.31.0020)_” CADS 7.02 | CADS 0.00 ‘ 1 CADS 7.02
FVP | F4013 - Cabin Ai'r Filter (8421.39.0090) CADS 5.21 | CADS (T(;O—‘ il | CAD$ 5.21
Discount CADS -19.62
Shipping | International Economy CADS 90.61
é;'/HST (5%) #; 8557171432g7 - - - - CADS 23.17
Order Total CADS 486.75
Visa -CADS 486.75
(-USDS 381.23)
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

Fae

Parts Help Order Status
Catalog Pages & Returns

Please do not reply to this automated email. Its "noreply" address is unable to receive replies.
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From: ' S

Sent: April 26,2023 8:1/ Avi

To: ’

Subject: Fwd: RockAuto Order Confirmation 202782355

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: RockAuto <noreply@rockauto.com>

Date: Tue, Mar 29, 2022, 9:10 a.m.

Subject: RockAuto Order Confirmation 202782355
:

-

ROCKAUTO.COM =

RockAuto Order Confirmation

Order 202782355
Tuesday, March 29, 2022 10:10 AM Central Time

Ship To: Bill To: RockAuto, LLC
| 6418 Normandy Lane
- Madison, WI 53719 USA
. AR bt oo GST/HST #: 855114328

- &

Part Number Part Type Price EA Core EA | Quantity Total
1975 CHEVROLET CORVETTE 5.7L 350cid V8
Tie Rod End Adjusting Sleeve
ACDELCO | 45A6007 (8708.94.9900) CADS 27.28 | CADS 0.00 2 CADS 54.56
2006 DODGE RAM 3500 PICKUP 5.9L L6 DIESEL Turbocharged
82746 Power Steering Reservoir Cap
C .5 : ;
DORMAN (82746CD) (8708.94.9900) ADS 13.50 | CADS 0.00 1 CADS 13.50
Shipping | International Economy CADS 15.01
GST/HST (5%) | # 855114328 CADS 4.16




Order Total CADS 87.23

Visa -CADS 87.23
(-USD$ 69.67)
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

—————————— Forwarded message

April 26, 2023 8:17 AM

I I A

From: RockAuto <noreply@rockauto.com>

Date: Mon, Apr 25, 2022, 3:25 a.m.

Subject: RockAuto Order Canfirmatinn 705167683

To: R

@gmail.com>

Fwd: RockAtho Order Confirmation 205167683

PL7 AN

RockAuto Order Confirmation

Order 205167683
Monday, April 25, 2022 04:24 AM Central Time

ROCKAUTO.

Ship To: Bill To: RockAuto, LLC
6418 Normandy Lane
Madison, Wl 53719 USA
GST/HST #: 855114328
o, NG
Part Number Part Type Price EA Core EA Quantity Total
2006 DODGE RAM 3500 PICKUP 5.9L L6 DIESEL Turbocharged
AMS | 052242FW (05- Clutch Kit - Solid Flywheel
AUTOMOTIVE | 224-2FW) Conversion (8708.99.9919) CADS.584.27 GADG 0,00 1 €AD: 584.27
Pitman Arm (8708.94.9900)
APl | 260089064 Wholesaler Closeout -- 30 Day CADS 12.02 CADS 0.00 1 CADS 12.02
Warranty
BBB | 72001125 (720- Power Steering Pump
INDUSTRIES | 01125) (8413.60.0019) CAD58.31 | CAD538.21 1 CAD 96.52
BOSCH | 5511WS Air Filter (8421.31.0020) CADS 6.74 CADS 0.00 1 CADS 6.74




CARDONE | 277616 (27-7616) | Steering Gear (8708.94.9900) CADS 150.01 | CADS 203.76 CADS 353.77
CU359K3 Engine Kit Gasket Set
27. s 3
ENGINETECH (CU359K-3) (4016.93.1910) CADS 227.69 CADS 0.00 CADS 227.69
2 (120-
GMB ;333?7 (120 Water Pump (8413.30.0090) CADS 36.66 CADS 0.00 CADS 36.66
MELLING | M451 Qil Pump (8413.30.0090) CADS 102.89 CADS 0.00 CADS 102.89
PRO-TEC | 171 Oil Filter (8421.23.0010) CADS 4.58 CADS 0.00 CADS 9.16
Transfer Case Output Shaft
SKF | 23000 Seal (4016.93.1990) CADS 12.51 CADS 0.00 CADS 12.51
ULTRA-POWER | 33585XE Fuel Filter (8421.23.0020) CADS 9.00 CADS 0.00 CADS 9.00
ULTRA-POWER | JV1690 Crankshaft Seal (4016.93.1990) CADS 24.81 CADS 0.00 CADS 24.81
Valve Cover Gasket
- 8 L g .
ULTRA-POWER | VS50668R (4016.93.1910) CADS 90.15 CADS 0.00 CADS 90.15
Valve Cover Gasket
ULTRA-POWER | VS50589R (4016.93.1910) CADS 13.36 CADS 0.00 CADS 13.36
Discount CADS -66.88
Shipping | International Economy, International Express CADS 393.42
GST/HST (5%) | # 855114328 CADS 95.31
Order Total CADS 2001.40
Visa -CADS 2001.40
(-USD$ 1571.57)
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




